## **URGENT FIELD SAFETY NOTIFICATION**

Device	Catalog Numbers	Lot Number
Disposable Bipolar Ablator	C3390A, C3390NA, C3350A, C3350NA, C2455NA,	All lots within
	C1860NA	expiration date

Dear Valued Distributor,

This letter is to inform you of an Urgent Field Safety Notification related to the products listed above. This letter contains important information that needs your immediate attention. There can be a **potential breach of the sterile packaging barrier** due to the development of pinholes at the crease of the double-folded edge of the current package configuration. If pinholes develop, there can be potential loss of primary package integrity resulting in **contamination of the device and patient infection** when used during surgery. To date, there have been no reports of contamination or infection. See the attached customer notification for additional information.

## **Actions Required by You:**

- 1) Inform your customers about the notification:
  - a. Distributors will need to contact every one of their customers (consignees) that have received the products listed on the Urgent Field Safety Notification (FSN).
  - b. Provide them with a copy of the FSN letter and acknowledgement form attached to this notice.
- 2) Track customer (consignee) responses to determine the response rate (effectiveness of FSN) as required by Regulatory Agencies worldwide.
- 3) Support the Regulatory Agency inquiries in their region regarding consignee lists and which consignees have responded.

Please complete and return the enclosed Distributor Acknowledgement and Receipt Form as soon as possible and no later than by February 6, 2021 so we are assured you have received this important communication and implemented the required actions.

If you have any questions regarding this notice, please contact Distributor / Dealer.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Sincerely,
Enclosure: Response Form